) (OF FAIRVIEW

1. Reoll Call
2. Call to order by Mayor Carroll
A. Prayer and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda
Public Hearing
A, ltem 11A
B. ltem 11B
C. ltem 11C
Citizen Comments {Limited to the first 5 citizens to sign in and a limit of 3 minutes each).
Awards and/or Recognitions
Public Announcements
Approval of the Minutes
Consent Agenda Consisting of ltems as Follows
A. Minutes from the October 5, 2017 Board of Commissioners Meeting
B. Minutes from the October 5, 2017 Work Session
11. Old Business
A. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance No. 2017-23, An Crdinance to Amend the City of Fairview
Zoning Ordinance by Changing the Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 18, Parcel 047.27, Consisting of
6.97 Acres, Located on Black Pine Road, from an |G {Industrial General) Zoning District to a RS-40
(Low-Density) Zoning District
B. Second and Final Reading of Ordinance No. 2017-24, An Ordinance to Amend the Cily of Fairview
Zoning Ordinance by Changing the Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 18, Parcel 047.09, Consisting of 3
Acres, Located on Loblolly Pine Road, from an 1G (Industrial General} Zoning District to a CG
(Commercial General) Zoning District
C. Resolution #22-17, A Resolution fo Annex Certain Territory Upon Written Consent of the Owners and to
Incorporate the Same Within the Boundaries of the City of Fairview, Tennessee (Snow Mangrum Rd)
12. New Business
A. First Reading of Ordinance #2017-25, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance
by Changing the Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 42, Parcels 78.01 and 79.00 for a Total of 20.95
Acres, Located at 7818 Old Nashville Road, From a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential) Zoning District to
a R-20 {Medium-Density Residential} Zoning District

W

wENOO

B. First Reading of Ordinance #2017-26, An Ordinance to Amend the City of Fairview Zoning Ordinance
by Changing the Official Zoning Map for Tax Map 47, Parcel 66.00, 33.8 Acres, Located at 7380 7402
Cumberiand Drive, From a RS-40 (Low-Density Residential} Zoning District to a R-20 {(Medium-Density)
Zoning District

C. First Reading of Ordinance #2017-27 Relating to Speed Limits

D. Proposal from United Way for Use of Triangle School

E. City Purchased Laptops/Tablets for Board of Commissioners — Carroll

F. Outdoor Fitness Center — Carroli

G. Funding for Fairview Community Theater and Fairview Soccer Association — Carrcll

13. City Manager ltems for Discussion

A. Miscellaneous Updates

B. City Attorney Comments
14. Communications from the Mayor and Cammissioners
15. Adjournment

|










7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

7.1

7.2

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-8
SEPTEMBER 13, 2017
FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Kris Mangrum. Property located at the
terminus of Black Pine Road and known as Part of Parcel 6, Evergreen
Industrial Park {Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.27). 697 acres. Current zoning
district; IG, Industrial General. Requested zoning district: RS-40, Single-

Family Residential. Parcel owned by Kris Mangrum.

Daniel jenkins made @ motion (o send & Favorabie recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Thn Mangrom, and all
wete in favor.

Rezoning of Property, Requested by junae Ficken. Property located at the
intersection of Highway 96 North and Loblolly Pine and known as Parcel
21, Evergreen Industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.09). 3.00 acres.
Current zoning district: 1G, Industrial General. Requested zoning district:
CG, Commercial General. Parcel owned by Luke and Junae Ficken.

parti Carroll made & motion to send a favorahle recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, contingent upon the applicant bringing to the city
planner a letter of consent si sned by the other two parties, which was
seconded by Tim Mangrum, and all were in tavor,




7.3

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany
Resolution 18-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the
Proposed Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner
Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (7312 Taylor Road), Requested
by Kenny Taylor.

Devek Burks made a motion to send a favorahle recomme ndation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Sam Cali, and all were in
favor,













7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

7.1

7.2

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-8
SEPTEMBER 13, 2017
FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Kris Mangrum. Property located at the
terminus of Black Pine Road and known as Part of Parcel 6, Evergreen
Industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.27). 6.97 acves. Current Zoning
district: IG, Industrial General. Requested zoning district: RS-40, Single-
Family Residential. Parcel cwned by Kris Mangrum.

Daniel jenkins made a motion to send a favoara ble recammendation tu the
Board of Commissioners, which was secanded by Tin Mangrum, ane ali
were in favor,

Rezoning of Property, Requested by Junae Ficken. Property located at the
intersection of Highway 96 North and Loblolly Pine and known as Parcel
21, Evergreen industrial Park (Tax Map 018, Parcel 47.09). 3.00 acres.
Current zoning district: IG, Industrial General. Requested zoning district:
G, Commercial General. Parcel owned by Luke and Junae Ficken.

Pacti Carroll made a motion 1o send a favorable vecommendation to the
foard nf Commissioners, conlingent upon the apphcant bringing Lo the tity
planner a letter ab consent sigiied by the other two parties, wihich was
seconded by Thi Mangrum, and all were in favor,



7.3

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany
Resolution 18-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the
Proposed Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner
Consent and Approving a Plan of Services (7312 Taylor Road), Requested
by Kenny Taylor.

Derek Burks made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Sam Call, and all were in
favor,













Kimberly MacDonald and Jack A. Duncan and wife, Gloria Duncan by Deed
from Ken Brisan, James Allen and James Thompson of record in Book
1749, page 521, Register's Office for Williamson County, Tennessee,

And also being a portion of the same property conveyed to Kimberly M.
MacDonald by Deed from Stephen J. Dirker and wife, Cynthia Dirker of
record in Book 3788, page 80, Register's Office for Williamson County,

Tennessee.

8. That the Plan of Services for this territory which is attached as Exhibit A
hereto is approved and the same is hereby adopted.

C. That the City Recorder wilt cause a copy of this Resolution to be forwarded
to the Mayor of Williamson County including the Pian of Services.

0. That a copy of this Resolution shall be recorded with the Williamson
County Register of Deeds, and a copy shall also be sent to the Tennessee
Comptroller of the Treasury and the Williamson County Assessor of
Property.

E. That a copy of this Resolution, as well as the portion of the Plan of
Services related to emergency services and a detailed map of the
annexed area, shall be sent to any affected emergency communication
district following certification by the election commission that the
annexation was approved.

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution adopted, affixed a signature
and the date thereto, and directed that the same be recorded.

Mayor

Date

Attest; City Recorder

Approved as to Form and Legality:

City Attorney




PLAN OF SERVICES TO ACCOMPANY
RESOLUTION 22-17

WHEREAS, TCA 6 —-51 — 102, as amended, requires that a Plan of Services be
adopted by the governing body of a City prior tc the passage of an annexation
resolution of any territory or territories.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE CITY OF FAIRVIEW, TENNESSEE, THAT:

Section 1. Pursuant to the provisions of TCA 6 —51 — 102, there is hereby adopted, for
the area bounded as described above, the following Plan of Services:

. A. Police
1. Patrolling, radio response to calls, and other routine police services, using
present personnel and equipment, will be provided on the effective date of
annexation.
2. Traffic signals, traffic signs, street markings, and other traffic control devices
will be installed as the need is established by appropriate study and traffic
standards.

B. Fire
1. Fire protection by the present personnel and equipment of the Fairview City

Fire Department, within the limitations of available water and distances from fire
stations, will be provided on the effective date of annexation.

C. Water
1. Water for domestic, commercial, and industrial use will be provided by the
Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their
established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not
provide this service.
2. Water for fire protection will be provided and water lines and fire hydrants will
be installed by the Water Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance
with their established policy and procedures. The City of Fairview, Tennessee,
does not provide this service.

D. Sanitary Sewers
1. At present Sanitary Sewer Service is not available. if and when such service

becomes available, the necessary intercepting and trunk sewers to serve the
annexed area will be installed in accordance with current policies of the Water
Authority of Dickson County, Tennessee, in accordance with their established
policy and procedures.

The City of Fairview, Tennessee, does not provide this service.










7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

7.1

7.4

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-10
OCTOBER 10, 2017
FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany Resolution
19-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed
Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent
(Kimberly MacDonald) and Approving a Plan of Services (Snow Mangrum
Road parcel known as Tax Map 047, Parcel 64.00)

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Daniel Jenkins. All were
in favor.

Rezoning of Property Requested by Land Development.com. Property
Located Along Cumberland Drive (Tax Map 047, Parcel 66.00), 33.81 Acres.
Current Zoning District: RS-40; Requested Zoning District: E-20. Property
Owned by Land Development.com.

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Salvatore Cali. All except
Jenkins were in favor.



7.6

Rezoning of Property Requested by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC. Property
Located Along Old Nashville Road (Tax Map 042, Parcels 78.01 and 79.00),
28 Acres. Current Zoning District; RS-40; Requested Zoning District: R-20.
Property Owned by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC.

Patti Carroll made a motion for a favorable recommendation contingent
upon an access road seconded by Mike Anderson. In Favor: Anderson,
Butler, Cali, Carroll, Slaughter. Against: Burks, Jenkins, Powers.









LEGAL STATUS PROVISIONS

Approved and certified by the Planning Commission:

Chairman

Published inthe Fairview Qbserveron

Date

Public Hearing Held:

15t Reading:

2" Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners. -

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST.

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney




7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

7.1

7.4

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-10
OCTOBER 10, 2017
FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTiON

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany Resolution
19-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed
Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent
(Kimberly MacDonald) and Approving a Plan of Services (Snow Mangrum
Road parce! known as Tax Map 047, Parcel 64.00)

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Daniel Jenkins. All were
in favor.

Rezoning of Property Requested by Land Development.com. Property
Located Along Cumberland Drive (Tax Map 047, Parcel 66.0 0), 33.81 Acres.
Current Zoning District: RS-40; Requested Zoning District: E-20. Property
Owned by Land Development.com.

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Salvatore Cali. All except
Jenkins were in favor.



7.6

Rezoning of Property Requested by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC. Property
Located Along 0ld Nashville Road {Tax Map 042, Parcels 78.01 and 79.00),
28 Acres. Current Zoning District: RS-40; Requested Zoning District: R-20.
Property Owned by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC.

Patti Carroll made a motion for a favorable recommendation contingent
upon an access road seconded by Mike Anderson. In Favor: Anderson,
Butler, Cali, Carroll, Slaughter. Against: Burks, Jenkins, Powers.









LEGAL STATUS PROVISIONS

Approved and certified by the Pianning Commission:

Chairman Date

Published inthe Fairview Observeron

Public Hearing Held:

15t Reading:

2M Reading:

Approved by the Board of Commissioners:

Patti L. Carroll, Mayor

ATTEST:

Brandy Johnson, City Recorder

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney



7100 City Center Way

Fairview, Tennessee 37062

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

RE:

71

7.4

City of Fairview
Planning Department

Phone: 615-799-1572

Email: cityplanner@fairview-tn.org

RECOMMENDATIONS
2017-10
OCTOBER 10, 2017
FAIRVIEW BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
KRISTIN M. COSTANZO, CITY PLANNER
FAIRVIEW MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION

Recommendation on a Proposed Plan of Services to Accompany Resolution
19-17, a Resolution Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed
Annexation of Territory into the City of Fairview by Owner Consent
(Kimberly MacDonald) and Approving a Plan of Sexvices (Snow Mangrum
Road parcel known as Tax Map 047, Parcel 64.00)

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Daniel jenkins. All were
in favor.

Rezoning of Property Requested by Land Development.com. Property
Located Along Cumberiand Drive (Tax Map 047, Parcel 66.00), 33.81 Acres.
Current Zoning District: RS-40; Requested Zoning District: E-20. Property
Owned by Land Development.com.

Mike Anderson made a motion to send a favorable recommendation to the
Board of Commissioners, which was seconded by Salvatore Cali. All except
Jenkins were in favor.



7.6

Rezoning of Property Requested by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC. Property
Located Along Old Nashville Road (Tax Map 042, Parcels 78.01 and 75.00),
28 Acres. Current Zoning District: RS-40; Requested Zoning District: R-20.
Property Owned by Otter Creek Holdings, LLC.

Patti Carroll made a motion for a favorable recommendation contingent
upon an access road seconded by Mike Anderson. In Favor: Anderson,
Butler, Cali, Carroll, Slaughter. Against: Burks, Jenkins, Powers.










7. Applicable upon Signing: This Agreement shall be established upon signing.

By Date

Representative, City of Fairview

By (_/0/\ M Date A h/l ln

Representative, United Way of Williamson County



